\ RIB MOUNTAIN
: METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT DIRECTOR:

y : 151401 ASTER ROAD Eric Donaldson
y. ;.*' WAUSAU, WI 54401
\ g8 / 715-359-7852 SUPERINTENDENT:
/ Emmsd@ribmountainmetro.com Andy Heise

“Doing our part for the Wisconsin River,”

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES August 13, 2024

Commission President, Robert Stavran, called the meeting of the Rib Mountain Metropolitan Sewerage District
{Metro) to order at 11:30 a.m.

ROLL CALL - Commission Members Present: Robert Stavran, James Pauls, Keith Biedermann & Thomas Kipp

Also Present: Eric Donaldson; Director; Andy Heise; Superintendent; Sandra Balz; Administrative Clerk; Greg
Ulman, DPW, Village of Kronenwetter; Mike Heyroth, Utility Director; Village of Rib Mountain.

Commission Members Absent: None.

MINUTES APPROVAL
Mr. Kipp made a motion to approve the Meeting Minutes from July 9, 2024, and Mr. Biedermann seconded the

motion. Motion carried.

CHECK REGISTER APPROVAL - Mr. Pauls made a motion to approve the following June checks and Mr. Kipp
seconded the motion. Questioned and unanimously passed.

Debt Service -On-line Payment-CWF Loan $

Asset/Capital Improv. CK# 910 $ 406,387.55
General Checks -Prepaid CK# 30609-30615 $ 4778.44
General Checks CK# 30620 - 30647 $ 102,311.78
Manual/Auto Payments $ 95,832.74
TOTAL $ 609,310.51

DIRECTOR/SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT

Budget Comparison Report - Budget comparison reviewed and discussion for next year's dollars.

Asset/Replacement Request - Waiting for new computers and one transmitter for TV's..

PLANT REPORT

High Influent & Effluent BOD - Donaldson stated we are seeing high flows due to high rainfall. Weston had a high BOD
one day and then left. Weston was informed of the situation.

PH Issue Update - No PH Spikes.

Influent PFAS Results — Less PFAS in influent,

OLD BUSINESS



\\.
._/f'\l.. I.\i

RIB MOUNTAIN METROPOLITAN SEWERAGE DISTRICT
AUGUST 2024 - (MANUAL & AUTOPAY) CHECK REGISTER

- > SEPTEMBER 10TH MEETING
MANUAL/AUTO PAY

CHECK # VENDQOR AMOUNT MEMOQ
V8092401-V08092407 Payroll $15,520.14{Employee Wages (after tax)
V8232401-V08232407 Payroll $15,068.89|Employee Wages (after tax)
PAYROLL - August Commission Compensation $369.40)Commission Pay (After tax)
FED/FICA/STATE EFTPS & WI $13,805.48) Payroll Taxes
AutoPay - August Kwik Trip $356.19| Fuel
CREDIT CARD -August Cardmember Serv-VISA $1,799.85|Supplies/Mtg/Misc/\Veh Repair
CREDIT CARD CELLCOM $133.85|Cell phones
CREDIT CARD Waste Management $1,655.60 Garbage/Recycling
AutoPay - August Wisc Public Service (Jun & Jul) $38,464 88|WPS-Gas/Electric
AutoPay - August Frontier $357 84| Telephone Service
Online Payment - August Wi Retirement System $6,735.10]Remittance/Contributions
TOTAL $94,267.22

EQUIPMENT / PARTS

CHECK # VENDOR AMOUNT MEMO
Asset/Capital Improv. CK# CD SMITH - Pay Request # $0.00 |Asset/Construction
Debt Service - P & | Payment State of Wi /CWF Loan $0.00 JUS BANK -E-Bill
Equip. Replacement CK# $0.00 |Equipment Replacement
General Cks # 30648 & 30649 Multiple $56.14 |Prepaid
General Cks # 30653 - 30670 Multiple $109,159.41 |Regular

$109,215.55 |Total
TOTAL $203,482.77

Robert J. Stavran

James N. Pauls

Keith Biedermann

Thomas J. Kipp

Darin Westover

DATE:

SEPTEMBER 10, 2024- CHECK REGISTER .xlsx




$0°59 8Y LPO 6LV T~ 00°SY9°0STY TE LIS ISLT STOFY'OI8T SINUIAY [L10),
#0°s9 8t LPO‘GLE I~ 00°S19°0€TY TS LIS ISLT STOr9‘OTST ANUIAIY
569 0L°969°€S- 00°'SLTSLT 0S T8V ITY 99°1LL8T PUISOIAl - ST 000-000-0S8T#-00-009
96°TL LSF6E 61~ 007959781 EP19T°EET 9€°€88°0¢ 13)]9MuU0Y - SA  000-000-0781#-00-009
8L°€9 78°709°0LT- 00°781°LPL 8I'6LS°OLY 08°€€T°ST1 U0ISIA - SA  000-000-0£8TH-00-009
9%"€9 9¢ F16°68- 0076 0°9FT PO PEIOST I€'S$SE0¥ PIIYSTI0Y - SA 60¢-000-0Z81H-00-009
S0°LS 10°IS9°ZET- 00°958'80E 66 F0T9LT 0$'S98°SH wiRunoAl qrg - SA  000-000-01814-00-009
00°€L LRI I L- 00°SHFE9Z 870TE°T61 65 T01°LIT JPRMUIUOTY -~ AFO  000-000-0FLTF-00-009
6L°E9 6F"889°T6¢- 00°0LL T80T 1S 120069 T8 1T°L80°T OIS - RO 000-000-0ELTH-00-009
LF€0 91°0S6°6Z1- 00°05L°65¢€ PR 66L°STT LESHY 6PE PIYASYIOY - INFO  000-000-0ZLTH-00-009
T0°LS 8L'8LETRI- 00°009°L¥¥ TTITTSST LG8RTPTY ureunoAl qry - WHO  000-000-01LTH-00-009
LE69 89°LET LL- 00°681°Z87 TEIS6 LT 68°LP0°8PT IUISORAL - PO 000-000-00L1F-00-009
00°88 61°80F°02- 00°000°0L1 18°165°6F1 6E'CEH99] awoduy 1neH 000-000-00TTH-00-009
1obpng snyens 3ebpng 7202/90/60 €Z0Z/1E/21 IDqUNN JUNODDY
Jo 5 a=bpng vzoe TENI0Y Tenjoy
FAVA €202
LOOY NOSIHYAWCD LADdns
T :obrg ITE3eq - uostxedwon jebpng WY BZ:6 ¥Z0Z/90/6



81T 0LPS6TT 00°000°0€ 0C°SHO°L $0°606°6 “dxg wonwIURWNSUY + I3 000-000-0LLLS-00-009
66°C 71096 00°000°T 88°6€ 05'LEY sasuadxy Suiquinid  000-000-09LLS-00-009
60°LE 16°610°TT 00°000°s¢ 60708671 96"L¥P°81 sosuadxy dmby + A12uiasiy 000-000-0SLLS-00-009
70°58 1§°66Z 0070007 67°00L'T LTH98T sasuadxy a1empaey] + Sued 000-000-0FLLS-00-009
16°S9 LTFOLY 00°000°S EL'SHT'E op TTOC OSEAIN/IO - HONBIIGNT 000-000-0TLLS-00-009
€O IS $6'S66°T1 00°008'%2 S0P08‘ZI TI100°8 sasuadxy AIYIA I0J0]Al  000-000-0TLLS-00-009
9¢°89 00'pLSE 00'967°11 00°TILL 79°589°6 sasuadxy [e1ojiuer §00-000-00LLS-00-009
SL'6 €6'P08‘Y 00°000°7 LOS61 00°0 sasuddXJf SNOIUBI[ISIIAL  000-000-06695-00-009
L6'6S LSOTOPY 00°000°S€ £P'686°07 T€0SE°9¥ IVNAIDG [BMDRIUOD ISIAL  000-000-05695-00-009
00°0 00°000°C 00°000°C 000 00°0 ARG [ENIENUO) ONT B A0Ud  000-000-00695-00-009
00°0 00°000°7 00°000°7 00°0 0070 sasuadxyy BupeiadQ  000-000-06995-00-009
11°9§ 90°LEL 60T 00°000°0S2 P6 79T 01 ST8LE'90T sasuadxy LIqey ® [BIURYD  000-000-00995-00-009
SF0000#d 700008V SdM
69°9 YT PSSe9 00°000°081 9L SPE I 90°0t9°961 enaued - ANANR[H  000-000-0FS9S-00-609
IS°¢s 80°L79°1 00°00S°c T6'TL8'T £€'T08°T QulOSEL)  (00-000-0€S95-00-009
76°08 SH980°77 00"000°t SSE1627 0€°5€L°8T SI9[NEE] SUNSISSY  000-000-7TS9S-00-009
PTIE 06°590°bT 00°000°s¢ 0L'FE601 79°998°07 3N [2594(  000-000-17595-00-009
7000039V SdM
019 P0°S80°PT 00°000°S T 96'716 16 TLLT SED [RIMEN  000-000-01595-00-009
LV'SL 187022 00°006 61°6L9 6L°ES8 SHtg AN 19I8M 000-000-00595-00-009
£0000#99V SdM
6108 PEILE 00705 L 99°8LE 0€°8b9 D TEPID/ANIINE  000-07E-00E95-00-009
800004199V SIM
7608 $6'77€ 007059 SO°LTE 61°8€S XX 510/8121039917  000-01€-00£95-00-009
60000199V SdM
68°LS 95017 007005 P 682 99°L6¥ u03ISIM /AT 000-00€-00€9S-00-009
L0000V SdM
¥S€s 75'SST 00°05S 8V'V6T 0T'S6¥ PIYRSYIOW/AIDLIOH  (00-00Z-00€£95-00-009
900004399V SdM
61°9S 86°0FT 00'0SS 70°60¢ 08°LTS WAL GR/AHILO9IE  000-001-00€95-00-009
8€°99 $0'79¢€°¢ 007000°01 $6°L£9°9 £5°656°S Ajoyes % WIESH 000-000-05195-00-009
3obpng sn3els 3ebpng ¥20Z/90/60 geoeg/1e/et ISQUTN JUNODDY
Jo g 1esbpng 20 1EN3OY ien3ov
Feoc £coc
hem) -4 NOSI¥VYAWOD LEDHANG
z 1obeg Tte3eq - uostredwo) j3sbpng WY BZ:6 ¥Z02/20/6



9TTl S6°ELL'S 00°000°01 §0'977°1 LO°LEY'S Sururel], 3 UOREINPH  000-000-09€65-00-009
6I°STI 80°L9T- 00°001°1 80°LYTY £S'S1Y9 uonedqng + Sunuiid (00-000-0S£65-00-009
79°LE 8P ILST 00°000°€ 58211 SP'LT6'T sa1pddng 9130  000-000-0F£65-00-009
L 19°LLLT 00°000°¢ 6€° L S0°651°9 smddiygreseisod 000-000-0££65-00-009
00°6¢€ 98'0S7°S1 00°000°§2 | AN TALS Pr86'El axadeg % tredey by 20uI0  000-000-0ZE65-00-009
09°Ts L& 6ELY 00°000°01 £0°09T°S 667786 puurAuoydaL  000-000-00£65-00-009
Fe0l 284N 00°000°1 PTHSO'T TI'68< QAT [RrUNY  000-000-05T6500-009
£8°08 LOLIT'6 00°880°8% £6'0L88E 95670 0% Aed uonedaLA  (00-000-0¥765-00-009
LSy 19°ZLTPT 00°TIT 9T 6€°6C6°TT 9P EPT'ST Aed [BuosI3J/ACPHOH  000-000-0SZ65-00-009
6%°LY yOpLIC 00°SEETT 96°099°L 08°98T°11 g Ag-puels 000-000-07765-00-009
§L6T LV'8LI6Y 00°TTO8T €676’ €1785°0¢ Aeg aAva YA 000-000-00T65-00-009
9 00'9.06°8T 00°000°0¢ 00°FZ6° 1 00 TIT LT uonesuadwo) sINI0A  000-000-0€165-00-009
9¢°L9 IPITE 00'8L8°6 TR°E59°0 FI9P0% (%St 1) 21edIPAIAL 000-000-TZ165-00-009
9g"Lo TE98L€CT 00°LETTY 89'05+°8Z 68°6L9°8E (%7'9) Kyandag [B190S  000-000-1Z165-00-009
€TE9 98° 7T LT 00°€6S°9F PI09%°62 L9'LIRC6 punj juawaInxg “SIA 000-000-0Z165-00-009
LE 6% 86°78T 00°00L LIy 95 LT8¢ yuwinsuy 1Y 060-000-01165-00-009

vueInsuy yjjeaH
LO'¥8 L6'888°07 00°SEFSLT £0'0rS 8ty 60°'TS5°T5T sdueInsuy  (00-000-00165-00-009

sostuadXi - SISUOISSIWWO)
66'IS 050261 007000t 0S°6L0°T 08 1LE' T UDISSTWOy  060-000-05065-00-009

uonesuadwo,) - SISUOISSIWLIG )
00°SL 0070051 00°000°9 00°008'7 00°006°L uolssIwo  000-000-0¥065-00-009
060 00°000°1 00°000°1 000 00°0 sasuadxg SNosue[ISIAL  (00-000-06685-00-009
GL'CP 17°629°¢ 00°000°01 6LVLE Y £0°896°6 dunsa], qey apIsIng 'S'd  000-000-7H685-00-009
0070 00°005°1 00°00S°T 00°0 00°SI1 uoneiqipe) dinby - ‘S'd  000-000-14685-00-009
00°0 0070051 00°00S°1L 006°0 0070 ANAILRG [ENPBNUO) ONY ¥ JOUd 000-000-00685-00-G09
97709 68°8LIE 00°000°8 ITIZ8'F 1L.1€7°8 sasuadxy L10jeroqe (00-000-06+8S-00-009
0T€ LO'9E6 T 00'000°7 £6°€9 65°€91 sasuadx SNO3GRI[AISIIAT  (00-000-066L5-00-009
0070 00°000°c 00°000°E 0070 0070 ARG [en)yeuo]) 2SIl 000-000-056L5-00-009
000 007005 007008 000 000 NALIG fen]2e N0y ONH ¥ A0Ud 000-000-006L5-00-009
1799 SLET0Y 00°000°€ $T986°1 €9°FE0°L sasuadxy soueudjuIe|Al 000-000-068LS-00-009

aebpng sSn3elg 3°6png ¥Z0Z/90/60 €Z0Z/TE/ET I2qUNN JUNCODY
Jo g jebpng vzoz Tenaoy TeN3oY
AT £zoe
IDOV NOSIHYAHOD ILEdUNs
€ :ebeg TTe3®2q - uostaeduo; 3=5bpng W BZ:6 YZ0Z/90/6



16'SS $9°P90 5L 00°586°089°T 96'026°656 80°86CFSH I S9SUBdX [B10L
16'SS PO P90 TFL 00°586°089°T 9¢076°656 80865 PSHT sasuadxy
9947 85E88° 00°00S°Z 79919 W T6ET sastadxy SOAUENIPISIAL 000-000-06665-00-009
LS 00 POLYT 00°000°T 00'9€7 05'98¢°7 1e897 -°S'd 000-000-07665-00-009
00°501 00058 00°000°L1 00°0S8°LT 00°SZZST Jumpny 2 SununoddY S'd 000-000-01665-00-009
AAVEON SALLITIOVA
000 00°000°0¢ 00°000°0¢ 00°0 08°0 ediAdeg [emoeuo)y HONH 2 A0Ud €00-000-00665-00-009
0005 00°000°0S 1 00°000°00€ 00°000°0ST 00°000°00¢ asuadxy Jueweselday 000-000-S676S-00-009
WL 68°7ZL61 00°000°0L 11 LLT0S 00°SETFh WATAINI IONVEASNI 000-000-0FF65-00-009
0119 0SF61 00°00S 05'50¢ 00°65¥ s981e40) Nueg  000-000-06E65-00-009
9L°€7 LS'EHICT 00°00S°T ch9se 6L°690°T JuswRSINGWRY 93V 000-000-08E65-00-009
SI'8L 68 ThL'S 00°000°0F 1I'8ST'IE 6°6LP'IE asuaarduosqng/digsioqusiy - 000-000-0LE6S-00-009
Je5png sn3E3s 3e6png 7202/90/60  £20Z/1£/Z1 ToqUnN 3UNCOOY
30 3 Jebpng vzoz TeN3oy Ten3ov
Feoc €208
LoOY NOSTHVAWOD LADdNgG
v :9beg TTeasq - uostieduwon 3obpng WY BZ:6 PZ0Z/90/6



COMMISSION REPORT

August 2024
INFLUENT FLOWS MONTH TOTAL
PLANT INFLUENT/EFFLUENT
FLOWS (AVG/MGD) 29229
RIB MOUNTAIN
PERCENTAGE 14.0%
ROTHSCHILD
PERCENTAGE 11.0%
CEDAR CREEK
PERCENTAGE 16.7%
WESTON
PERCENTAGE 22.0%
XX
PERCENTAGE 2.3%
KRONENWETTER
PERCENTAGE 14.4%
MOSINEE PERCENTAGE 12.8%
HAULER
GALLONS 912,335
SLUDGE PROGRAM
SLUDGE GALLONS
IN STORAGE (END OF MONTH) 1,218,000
PLANT PERFORMANCE
(AVG FLOWS/CONCENTRATIONS)
POUNDS OF SOLIDS
REMOVED 276,830
% SOLIDS REDUCTION
98%
POUNDS OF BOD
REMOVED 205,814
% BOD REDUCTION
98%
POUNDS OF PHOSPHOROUS
REMOVED 4821
% PHOSPHOROUS
REMOVAL 91%




AUGUST - HAULER DATA

GALS. GALS.
ESTIMATED "BILLED "
DECKER SANITATION 37,200 40,660
COUNTRY PUMPERS 254,000 296,400
GREEN VALLEY 427,300 454,100
HEINZEN 10,000 9,500
MODERN SEWER 221,035 273,600
TOTAL] 912,335 1 10331600

Z:\Documents Clerk\HAULERS\2024 Monthly Billings\AUGUSTVAUGUST 2024 DISPOSAL xisx

Page -



